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CHAPTER 1

THE PROBLEM

Statement of the Problem

The purpose of this study is to trace the development
" of secohdary education in Cocke County, Tennessee, from its
earliest inception to the present time, éhowing the influence
of'the economic, soclal, and political conditions of the
various periods upon the educational policy and curriculum
practice of the present day schools.

To this end, a study of the early gxplorations, the
economié, social; and political background of the county
beginning in 1797 has been made. |

Perhaps the school is a better measure of the
characteristics of society than any other institution; there-
fore, a documented account of educationai practice in the
county over a period of more than a century and a half,
based upon conditions in a still more‘remote past and illus-
trative of the progress of civilization, becomes a task of
considerable interest and importance. In a very simple
soclety, it 1is conceivable that the eduéational needs can be
met within the family relationship. In a more complex
society, instruction by others may subplement instruction

within the family. But as needs grow and social relation-
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ships become more and more complex, the schools are required
to insure transmission of the cultural pattern. The growing
complexity of living, which 1s shown in this study, and the
challenges made to the schools have brought upon the schools
in Cocke County, from both within and without, influeﬁces,

resulting in the assumption of new responsibilities.

Importance of the Study

This study is important because it will provide infor-
mation to students of Cocke County history, particularly to
those 1nterested in the field of secondary education, show
possibilities for curriculum improvement in the schools, and
point out the forces that have influenced the curriculum in "
the past and will have influenee in the future; give the
present day educator in Cocke County a time perspective to
his tasks and the day-by-day problems that he faces.

This survey of events may be used to develop fruitful
generalizations from past experiehces to act as controls for
behavior in the present or'future. A historical study such
as this one may contribute to the understanding of contemporary
problems; detect fads and frills, and act as a solvent for
pedagoglical pre judices. The writer intends to throw a light
on the current problems, énd to present facts which may be
applied to social situations, or to the interests; activities,

and problems of educational workers,



Review of Related Studies

There are very few studles directly related to the
curriculum and education in Cocke County, Tennessee. Many
studies however were related 1ndifect1y in that they gave
ideas and were helpful in making this study. Some of these

are: C. D. Kingsley's Report on the Committee of Nine in the

Articulation of High.School and College, N, L. Bossing's

Course of Study Construction, A. C. McKowan[é Trend of College

Entrance Requirements, Galen Jones' Extra Curricular Activities

in Relation to Curriculum, E. N. Ferris' Curriculum Practices

and Trends in Secondary Schools, Evelyn B. Phillip's Analysis

of Cﬁrriculum of Small High Schools, and Andrew Holt's

Struggle for a State System of Public Schools in Tennessee.

These studies helped show why the curriculum of some schools
has been changed. This study 1s of a particular county, but
the mentioned studiés helped to form the hypotheses for this
one.

In order that the material be obtalned from primary
sources, the varioﬁs offices of the county were visited,
reports were copipd, and town reports secured whenever avail-
able. No one in town had a complete file of reports. School
officlals and elderly inhabitants of the town were inter-
viewed so that the fullest information concerning the past
and present educational conditions might be gained.

Information pertaining to the first academies and the
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later high schools has been chronicled from copies of items
in early newspaper;, scrapbooks, and town histories.

The Newport Library, as well as the University of
Tennessee Library and the Lawson-McGhee Library of Knoxville,

Tennessee,.furnished important sources of information.

Hypotheses for this Study

l. The change in population 1s a factor causing
revision of the curriculum.

2. The economlic status of the community influences
change in the curriculum.

3. The demands of the community help curriculum
planners to build curriculum.

i, The probable fu?ure employment of the graduates
helps determine the curriculum.

S. The 9xtra curricular program affects the
curriculum,

6. The requirements for college entrance help
determine the curriculum.

7. The location, type, arrangement, and facilitles
of the buildings help control the curriculum.

8. The accrediting standards help .control the

curriculum,



Procedures

l. A background study of Cocke County was made to
determine change in population, economic status of the people,
and possible employment of the graduates.

2. A study was made of fhe early academies in order
to understand the foundation and bases for the present
schools.

3. The developqent of each high school was traced with
an especial check upon curriculum change.

. People in the community were interviewed to find
out their demands and results from them.

S« Records in the superintendent's office were check-
ed for enrollment records, subjects taugﬁt, and money avail-
able.

6. Extra curricular activities were listed and the
year they began; these lists were compared with the Qhanges
in the curriculum.

7. Industries were listed that offered employment to
the graduatéso

8. Census reports were checked to find the population
of the sections of the county around the schools, and from
school reports growth in the schools and _the curriculum were

A
compared to these.

9. Records were checked in the courthouse offices,

other written records were ghecked, notes taken from interviews



with people who know about Cocke County, and all of this
material was compared to the changes made in the curriculum

of the high schools of the county.



CHAPTER II

A BRIEF HISTORY OF
COCKE COUNTY, TENNESSEE

Introduction

This background study of Cocke County, Tennessee, was
made in order to understand the development and growth of
the county from its first settlement and to show how this
development influences the development of the schools. To
know the geography of the county will prove of vital impor-
tance to the reader so that he may understand the lives of
the eérly people and their demands in education. A study of
the origin of the people will give the reader a knowledge of
the nature, desires, and cultural background of the fore-
fathers of Cocke County. It was qulte necessary to study the
industries of the county in order to determine the economics,
the types of occupations avallable to the'people, and thus
the needs of the curriculum of the school. Knowing the
political background of the county and the people permits the
reader to better understand the people, thelr desires, and
their thinking. To have an understanding of the forces that
are united to 1mpfove the county will help the reader to
realize how the curriculum of the school 1s affected by these'

outside forces,



The Geography of Cocke County

Mountains

Cocke County lies in the shape of a triangle with 1its
base resting against the Great Smoky Mountains (See Figure I).
It 1s bounded on the north and northeast by Hamblen and Greene
Counties and on the west and southwest by Sevier and Jefferson.
The Great Smokles are survivals of the earliest geological
times and one of the oldest land areas on earth.l

English Mountain 1is located twelve miles southwest of
Newport. Sand cliffs run forty to fifty feet high for almost
three miles northeast and southwest on English Mountain.
There are saltpetre caves here which are said to contain nitre
in sufficlilent quantities to have attracted Civil War man-
ufacturers of gunpowder.2 Camp Carson, a Baptist training
camp, has been bullt at the foot of this English Mountain and
is becoming a popular resort.

The Unaka Range in Cocke County contains a peculiar
granite; named unakite for the mountains, It lacks mica con-

tent and contains an unusual mineral, epidote, that gives it

lClyde E. Lundy, Holston Horizons (Bristol: Holston
b7 -

Conference Council, 19 » P»

2Ruth W. 0'Dell, Over the Misty Blue Hills (Nashville:

Ruth W. O'Dell, 1950), p. 65,
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a greenish tinge.3

Mount Guyot (6,621 feet altitude) i1s between Cocke and’
Sevier Counties in Tennessee and Haywood County in North
Carolina. This mountain was named for Arnold Guyot, a native
of Switzerlénd who made explorations in the Southern
Appalachians.u This mountain 1s Cocke County's highest peak.

Hall's Tob, located six miles southwesé of Newport, 1s
3,609 feet ﬁigh. On Hall's Top are 700 acres of land first
owned by Finney who swabped 1t to the Hall's. This mountain
now belongs to Col. Everette Greer, of Wasﬁingtbn, D. C., who
Intends to develop 1t into a private mountain resort for re-
tired government employees. A high tower of steel on this
mountain commands an excellent view of the surrounding
country.5

Max Patch Mountain (4,660 feet altitude) runs along
the state line and belongs to ‘the Bald Mounfain Range, located
in Cocke, Greene, and ‘Unicol Counties in Tennesgee and to
Haywood, Madison, and Yancey Counties 1in North Carolina.6
This peak 1s twehty miles southeast of Newport and 1s easily
reached by an excellent highway leading to the top. It 1s a

mountalin airport; planes land occasionally on the top of

3

Department of Conservation, Tennessee (New York:
Viking Press, 1939), p. 1ll. 4 : _

l

0'Dell, gg. cit., p. 62.
Debartment of Conservation, op. cit., p. 431,

6Ib1d.
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Max Patch.

White Rock (5,025 feet altitude) is densely wooded to
the top except for the white rock which is a mass of sand-
stone resembling granite running 500 feet along the north
side of the Park. The Board of Geographlical Names has
changed the name of White Rock to Mount Cammerer for Arno B.
Cammerer, Director of National Park Service from 1933 to
1941.7

Neddy's Mountain is three miles east of Newport.

This mountaiﬁ is used by local Cocke Countj people for their
hiking trails. The trails are easy to follow, and they are
used often. |

The Great Smoky Mountains, forming the border betwegn
Tennessee and North Carolina, cover about one-half of Cocke
County. Newport is the northern doorway to the Great Smoky
National Park. Of the 237,280 acres of Cocke County, 17,170
acres are the Park, 6,000 acres are in the Pisgah Forest,
35,076 acres in the Cherokee National Forest, and the John
Sevier Game Preserve is a tract of 125;000 acres, with-a
valley of 10,000 acres of virgin timber. Nature, through its
mountains, played no little part in cementing the settlers.
Cut off from the seaboard communitles by the mountains, they

laid the foundations for the ensuing civilization. These

Torpe11, op. clt., p. 63.

-



12
mountains of Cocke County are becoming more and more resort
centers. The people of this area continue to be of one
interest as in blood. The same mountain fences stand. These
mountains are the homes of hardy souls who prefer rugged‘life

to outside civilization.

Rivers

Cocke County 1is traversed by three rivers; the French
Broad, the Pigeon, and the Nolichucky (See Figure II). The
rivers of Cocke County have been important in the dévelopment
of the county. The changes have been far reaching. There
have been great results from the building of dams, generation
of power, and farm economy.

The French Broad, known to the Cherokees as the Agiqua
(Broad); rises in North Carolina and flows through Cocke
County'to meet the Holston at a point four miles above Knox-
ville where it becomes the Tennessee. The French Broad is
from five to fifteen feet déep and has focky shores.

The Pigeon was known to the Indians as the Wayeh,
Indian name for beautiful maiden. The bluffs of Pigeon are
high and rocky through Newport, the county seat. There 1s a
dam, Waterville Dam, on the Pigeon River twenty-fiQe miles
southeast of Newﬁort at Waterville, near Mount Sterling on
the state line between Tennessee and North Carolina. From
this 183 foot dam to the turbines there is a six mile tunnel

with a drop of 861 feet. The power plant is on the North
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Carolina side of the state line, but most of the power comes .
to Tennessee. The dam 1s owned by the North Carolina Power
Company.8

The Nolichucky has an Indian name meaning dangerous
stream or crooked waters. This river 15 often called the
Chucky by Cocke County peopie. There are many flour mills
on this river. |

The stream, Oven Creek, near Harned's Chapel, has over
1t two Natural Bridges called the Big Ovenaand the Little
Oven. The 1argér of these limestone bridges, fifty.feet wide
and one hundred fifty feet long, has an arch about fifteen
feet above the creek. Water flows under this bridge onlylin
rainy seasons since Oven Creek disappears underground at a
point two hundred yards east of the Big Oven and reappears
again about the same distance west of the bridge. DBetween
the bridges is a tunnel-cave three hundred yards long, with a
ceiling fifteen to twenty feet high. This 1is known as the
Roaring Hole because of the noise made.by the water rushing
through it. About fifty feet from the entrance there 1s a
vertical shaft called the Chlimney, which penetrates the ceil-
ing and forms an opening through the roof.9 The highway
passes over the Big Oven. In the summer of 1952, the Parrotts-

ville Ruritan Club undertook the project of developing the

81pid, p. 67.
9Department of Conservation, op. cit., p. 432.
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Natural Bridge into a scenic spot for tourists..

The people of Cocke County have felt the blessings of
these rivers. The rivers have been used to provide water-
ground corn meai at their eighteenth century grist mills,
power for saw mills, and for transportation. Since the coming
of the Tennessee Valley Authority, the people of Cocke County
have realized more benefits from their rivers. The farmers,
and others of modest estate, have benefited greafly by the
avallability of cheap electric power. The lakes, formed by
the high dams, are irregular in their cbntours; the . gathered
waters, pushed into the ravines where forests come down to
the lake's edge, brought fish to the farmer's doorstep. Fish,
wild game, and other waterfowl invite hunfers and fishers.
Douglas Dam, on the French Broad River, covers l,24l, acres of

rich river bottoms of Cocke County. (See Figure II)

Highways

N 'The early settlers of Cocke County arrived by various
routes,'principally over land trails which often followed
streams and valleys and sought gaps in the high ranges of the
mountains.lo The Indian Traills had followed the trails of the
buffalo; they‘traversed the county in trails about one and
one-half feet wide. These went around thickets and followed

ridges or highways which dried quickly. As more and more

loJohn B. Knox, People of Tennessee (Knoxville:
University of Tennessee Press, 1949), pe U..
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settlers moved westward, the Indian Trails gradually were
made wider and aftef a while it became possible to drive over
them in wagons. By 1784, wagons had cut grooves in the land
west of-the mountains; bridle paths connecting the settle-
ments broadened into roads.ll (See Figure III)

The Catawba Trail followed the south side of French
Broad Vélley. This route of travel had been used by the
Catawba Indians; of the Carolinas, who passed through on to
Cumbc.land Gap. The Great War Path of the Cherokees was from
Chicamauga, near Chattanooga, and divided near Boyd's Creek
Bestleground to the north. OCne of these divisions'éf the
trail followed what is now Highway 35 from Sevierville to(
Newport. This Great War Path crossed Pigeon River at War
Ford (Newport). From War Ford the trail crossed the French
Broad.near the present bridge at Oldtown and on following ths
mountains south of Greeneville.

In 1784 the first road was constructed in what is now
Cocke County by white men who built the road from War Ford
to the Nolichucky River at a place where the trail was
crossed by the Great War Path of the Cherokees.t2 1In 1793,
the Court of Jefferson County, of which Cocke County wss then

a part, appointed Peter Huff, Spencer Rice, John iicNabb,

11

125, 6. m. Ramsey, Annals of T - nessee (Charleston:
Russell Printing, 1853), p. 278.

Lundy, op. cit., p. 7.
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Wil_iam Lillard, Joseph Rutherford, Thomas Christian,
Alexander Rogers, and Henry Patton a committee to lay off a
road from the mouth of the Pigeon up the south side of the
French Broad to War Ford on Pizeon River.l3 In 1795, a
communication from Vanderhorst of South Carolina sent to
Governor William Blount and by him to the Territorial
Legislature proposed “~~ Dby joint action of that state and
the Southwest Territory a road be laid out and improved to
run up the French Broad and Pigeon into Buncombe County, North
Carolina.lh This was needed to accommodate the passage of

livestock into South Carolina. The Knoxville Gazette of

July 31, 1795, announced that two wagons had arrived in Knox-
'Qille from South Carolina, "having passed through the Moﬁn—

teins™,

* On October 26, 1799, an act was passed by the Tennessee
Legislature authorizing the county court of Cocke Couhty to
open é road from near Newport to cross the mountains by the
way of the Pigeon into Georgia.lS An act was passed by the
legislature in 180l to empower the county courts to lay off

public roads, to establish ferries, and to determine where

13
Goodspeed, History of Tennessee (Nashville:
Goodspeed Printing Company, 188606), p. GOL.

u+O'Dell, op. cit., p. 69.

'lgTennessee Acts 1792-1803, p. 207.
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bridges should be built.l6

The Greene County Court Minutes of 1817-1819 record
that Reuben Allen was overseer of the road, from the ford of
the river near George Farnsworth's, to the road leading from
Wilson's Ford to Fine's Ferry. -

An Act of Assembly on November 1, 1833, was to authorize
William F. Gillett to open a turnpike road, commencing at New-
port in Cocke County, and running up the south side of the
French Broad River to Holland's Ferry. This road was to be
eighteen feet wide, clear of étumps and other obstructions.
Good sufficient bridges were to be built over the creeks.17

During the first session of the twenty-second General
.Assemblj of the State, an Act was passed on January 17, 1838,
naming commissioners to incorporate the Newport Turnpike
Company along with other companies. Those named were:

Thomas Rogers, Alexander E. Smith, James Dawson, William C.
Roadman, Samuel Haskins, John Stuarﬁ, R. W. Pulliam, John
Tillett, N. L. Reese, William Robinson, David Harned, Abraham
Fine, George'W. Carter, and Stephen Huff; They were to open
books for the purpose of receiving subscripfions to the amount

of $200,000 to be applied to the purpose of making a macad-

amized turnpike road from Elizabethtoh by the way of Jones-

16Charles Lynnval Larew, Historic Tennessee (Knoxville:
Historic Tennessee Publishing Company, 1937), p. 24.

17

Greene County Court Minutes 1833, p. 30.
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boro and Greeneville to Newport.18
In 1915, a highway commission was established, and
with the Act of Congress of 1916, authorized the Department
of Agriculture to aild the State in constructing rural post
roads. Cocke County then began to have more and better

19

roads.

Today, Newport is the meeting place for many high-
ways. U. S. 25 East 1is the short line from Corbin, Kentucky;
U. S. 25 West runs from Corbin via Norris Dam, via Knoxville
to Newport on to North Carolina to the Atlantic Coast, the
Broadway of America; U. S. 25 runs into Asheville, North
Carolina. Route 35 comes from Greeneville to Newport, via
. Sevierville and Knoxville. Route 4ll runs from Parrotts-
ville to Newport to Sevierville. Route 75 leads from Newport
to the Great Smokies via Cosby. This route s fourteen miles
to the Park Area; the new name for this road is the Gov. Ben
W. Hooper Highway. The Yellow Springs Mountain Road, a
Government project, leaves Routes 25 and 70 about three miles
east of Newport, turns south and winds around Yellow Springs
Mountain through Raven's Branch to Brown's Gap at the
Tennessee-North Caroliﬁa State line. Thé Appalachian Trail
passes through Cocke County. There aré seventy-one and a

fractlon miles of state highway in Cocke County?o(See Figure III)

18Tennessee Acts 1837-1838, p. 348.

19Larew, pps 8iltis b+ 2.

20Tom Campbell, "Cocke County", Newpor: Times, February
1L, 1940,. - . .
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The establishment of parks and forests brought a net-
work of concrete and asphalt roads. While most of these
highways keep to the valleys, port.ons of them necessarily
cross the mountains. In a growing number of communities good
roads have been built which put ‘the county's children and
young people within reach of the best schoéls the state and
count; can afford. Urban and rural life are fast growing

together.

Railroads

Following rumors that a railroad was to be built fron
the East into Tennessee, a charter was granted by the Leg-
islature in the winter of 1831 to the Knoxville and Southern
Railroed Company.21 A dispatch from Knoxvilie telling of the
appointment of delegates appeared in the Jonesboro papers,
but this road failed to materialize.

The first railroad survey made in Cocke County came
to Newport via Caney Branch and Parrottsville, parallel with
the 0l1d Stage Road to Washington. Some construction was done
in the Caney Branch section by the James and New River Rail-
road Company in 1841. This project'was abandoned.

The first railroad to be built was owned locally by a
group of stockholders with General Smith as the first president.

After the road was completed, in the western section of the

21Private Acts of Tennessee of 1831.
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county, the company reorganized and made Col. William
McFarland the president. The road went into receivership to
Williém and Robert McFarland, two attorneys who sold the
compény's interests to the Cincinnati, Cumberland Gap, and
the Charleston Railroad Company in 1857.22 A history of
Tennessee states that on December 2, 1867, the Cincinnati,
Cumberland Gap, ana Charleston Railroad was completed from
Knoxville as far as Newport, on the farm lands of Thomas and

23 By 1868, the road was completed through

David Gorman.
éocke County and beyond to Buffalo Rock, North Carolina, and
the traffic was transferred across thé mountain by state

coach to Asheville, North Carolina.

The railroad later became the property of the East
Tennessee, Virginia, and Georgia Company, and Robert McFarland
Jones became the first conductor. The next and present owner
was Southern Railway. This company pays into Cocke County
$4.0,000 per year in taxes, has a jearly payroll of as much as
%38,000, and employs as many as sixty people in the county.
it operates two passenger trains and about forty-eight freight
trains through the county daily, in 1952. There are forty-

eight miles of railroad in Cocke County.zu (See Figure IV)

2201De11, op. cit., p. 190.

23go0dspeed, op. cit., p. 865.
24Department of Conservation, op. c¢it., p. 6.
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Hart and Holloway built a railroad called the Tennessee
and North Carolina in 1901 into the lumber territory as far
as Mount Sterling. This has since been discontinued leaving
the railroad bed. This railroad which crawled along the side
of the French Broad River was valuable to transport precious

resources to the world beyond.

The Pecple of Cocke County

Origin

Tennessee grew from the east, thus Cocke County
followed the pattern which characterized the settlement of
the state. DeSoto 1s reputed to have been the first white
man to see the Southern Appalachian region, in the year
1511.0,25 It seems to be generally agreed that Daniel Boone
entered Tennessee from North Carolina as early as 1760.26
After the negotiation of the treaty of Lochabar with the
Cherokees, immigrents entered the eastern section of Tennessee
from the Piedmont section of Virginia and North Carolina and
from the settlements of the Holston Valley of Southwest
Virginia. Cocke County became the area in which migrants from

the Pennsylvania-Virginia region and the South and North

Carolina regions converged.

25Goodspeed, Ops eite,; p. 1084
26

Knox, loc. cit.
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Cocke Coﬁnty, Tennessee, so distant from the coast
line, was exempt from European visitors until increase in the
population in the coast settlements caused the more restless

27

spirits to -eek new homes in the wilderness. In 1769, the

wave of immigration poured over the mountains which had so

long stemmed its tide.

Nationalities

Many nationalities of the 0ld World living in remote
outposts have been welded into one people upon the anvil of
hard conditions. Their spirit, manners, and morals were
fashioned out of a mold produced by mutual understanding. To
the more 6ivilized colonies along the coast, they were knowh
as backwoodsmen; by that cognomen their descendants are known
in some quarters today. Often they are the butt of absurd
and distorted jokes and stories, but these rugged people,
isolated in the mountains, are content to live as the first
white settlers. Whatever their eccentricities, no one will
ever doubt that they were Americans in the rough. Many
settlers lost themselves in the vastness of the forest and
the mountains. Here they staked their lives and matched
their strength. Sometimes there may be found those who use

the mountains for hideouts to evade justice of the law.

27
Nellie Van De Grift, Stories of the States (New
York: Crowell, 1941), p. 275"
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Some of them resented the Tennessee Valley Authority. resettle-
ment program and the bringing in of outlanders with new-
fangled ideas. Cocke County has ever been the home of hardy
souls who prefer the ruggedness of life there to the veneer
of civilization.

The first settlement in what is now Cocke County was
in the Parrottsville section in 1769, by John Parrott who
came from Alsace-Lorraine. r'rederick Parrott, John's father,
had married Barbara Edwards, an English lady. Theif five sons
served in the Revolutionary War. One of these five, John,
came to Parrottsville section and acquired several hundred
acres of land, according to early records.

B 1782; settlements were formed south of the French
Broad River. This part of Cocke County, south of the French
Broad and Pigebn Rivers, was the Hunting Ground of the
Cherokees. Of this intrusion the Cherokees complained to
Governor Martin of North Carolina, who wrote to Colonel John
Sevier to warn the intruders off the land reserved to the
Indians, and if they did not move according to the warning,
he was to go forth with a body of militia and pull down every
cabih.

In 1783, John Gilliland, who had taken an active part
in organizing the State of Franklin, settled at the mouth of
Pigeon River. This Gilliland family came from Tryon County,

North Carolina. William Whitson Jr. then settled on Pigeon
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River in Cocke County in 1783. His home located near Wilton
Springs became known as William Whitson Fort (See Figure V).
Soon after 1783, John Denton Jr. moved frowm North Carclina to
the Pigeon and settled on the spot that bears his name. Jacob
Faubion and his brother, French -Hugenots from Culpepper County,
Virginia, settled one mile west of Neddy's Mountain on land
entered by the government These French Hugenots who came
from the Virginias and the Cérolinas boasted of such men as
John Sevier, who had Anglicized his name from the French
Xavier. The lorrells, Smiths, and 0'Dells were also of French
descent. ‘One of the earliest recorde land grants f » this
section was issued October 1ll, 1783 to John Huff. This was
in the French Broad Valley near Del Rio. Huff Fort, located
on this grant, was one of the four forts of Cocke County
(See Figure V).

In 1784, a colony settled on the land now known as

Dutch Bottoms. These early settlers were largely fron
Pennsylvan;a. They were thrifty, independent, industrious,
hard working people who did not enjoy fighting but &ent in and
bought land that was already cleared. This settlemsnt north
of the French Broad was chiefly of Boyers and Ottingers. The
Fine family was Holland Dutch, the Easterleys of German descent,

and the Peck family came from Germany.28 Abraham NcKay built

28Goodspeed, oD. C..., D. 86l
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a fort on the French Broad Valley, Dutch Bottoms, three milcs
from Newport.

In 1784, several persons located in the fertile section
known as the Irish Bottoms. These people, of Irish descent,
included George McNutt, Josiah, Benjamin, and Alexander Rogers,
Cornelius McGuinn, and Joseph and William Dougherty.29

A settlement on the Pigeon River made by John McNabb,
at Wilton Springs, was on land procured from the State of
North Carolina in 1787. The land warrant called for L .00 acres
of land and included the Big Spring and the Indian town near
it. When this land was surveyed, there proved to be almost
800 acres. There were a number of settlers of Scotch-Irish
descent who possesed refinement and education: William
Garret, VWilliam Gilliland, William Lillard, John McNabb,
William Jobe, Peter Fine, Abraham McKay, Samuel Jack, and Col.
Alexander Smith. Other of these Scotch-Irish settlers were
roving adventurers, uneducated, unpolished, but daring and
determined and valued their blood as cheaper consideration
for a rich tract of land than their money.30 Most of these
people however were hard working and believed in education

for everybody.

291p1d., p. 865.
30

W. J. McSween, Tennessee Historic Materials (Knoxville:
Historic Records Survey,. 1930), P.. 0. -
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Wood's Fort was lccused five miles from Newport on the
banks of the French Zroad River. Between the years 1788-1789,
the people of the county were housed in the four forts of the
county for protection against the Indian raids.

The Driskill pioneers, called O'Driskill in Ireland,
came to Cocke County from Virginia befére 1800. The Ball
family also came from Ireland.

Several families who had settled in the county were
settled on land grants from the State of Tennessee. The
Sandusky Land Grant, No. 873, from the State of Tennsssee to
Emanuel Sanduskj, a Scotsman, was issued May 10, 1810, signed
by Willie Blount, Governor, and Eli Scott, Register of East
Tennessee. Sandusky had been a soldier in the Revolutionary
War.31 The Dawson family had many sons who fought in the same
war; this family claims to be descended from European Royalty.

Today ninety-seven percent of the natives of Cocke
County ére of Anglo Saxon blood.32 The remaining tnree per
cent Includes the Negro race as well as other nationalities.
These Anglo Saxons of Cocke County will have no religious
autocrat between them and their God. The separation of church
and state 1s part of their Magna Charta. If abused, they

fight; if their rights are infringed, they rebel; if forced,

3l1bi4., p. 130.

32Larew, op. cit., p. S.
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they strike; and if their liberties are threatened, they
murder. Much has been said of the pure Anglo Saxon stock of
America. There has been little intermarriage among these
people and'other nationalities in Cocke County, Tennessee, be-
cause they were cut off from the wave of immigration. .This
accounts for their ruggedness, self-sufficliency, culturé, and
other native characteristics. To quote John Trotwood Moore,

the historian:

They were God fearing, but feared nothing else.,
They chose a Preacher to tell them of God, a
General to tell them of War, a Judge to tell them
of the laws, a Constable to enforce them, a Teacher
to tell them of knowledge, and a wife and mother to
tell them of home and the rearing of children. 33

Religion
Prior to 1810, the Baptists, Methodists, and the
Presbyterians were the leading denominations. Other churches

have since then extended their organizations to Cocke CountyQ3u'

The Lutheran Church, Christian Church, Church of Christ, and
Church of God now have important followings in the couhty.
The first men and women of Cocke County were of
Primitive Baptist faith. The first church was organized by
the Baptists at Upper War Ford prior to. 1794 as it was re=-

presented in the Holston Association that year by Joshua

*

s )

331pbid., p. 6.
3bo1De11, op. elt., p. 150.
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Kelly, Peter Fine, and John Netherton.35 The Big Pigeon

36 This was

Baptist Church was organized December 6, 1787.
located south of the tannery at the home of James English.
The Primitive Baptist falth was so called beéause of the
quaint habits and simplicity in d;ess and manner. Many called
this religious group "fossils" because of their belief in
original sin, electioﬁ, and p;edestination.37 They later be-
came known as hardshells. The church bullt near Thomas
Dillon on Pigeon River, after an appointment of members to
find a sultable place, was the first church to be built. This
appointment was made September 9, 1794. They received with
the white people many of the colored folk.38 The First Baptist
Church in Newport was completed and dedicated May 6, 1877.
This first building was on the site‘of the present building.
The present building was completed in 1907. When the ' 4
Tennessee Valley Authority numbered the Baptist churches in
Cocke County in 1936, they numbered thirty-eight, with l,490
members, and property valued at $97,850.

The first Methodist circuit rider, Jeremiah Lambert,
did not arrive until 1783. In 1800, a Methodist minister,

q

35Goodspeed, op. cit., p. 865,
360'De11, op. cit., p. 150.

37M;éween, éB‘ gig.g Pe 9. ,
380'D911’_ 22. _c__i_.f_..‘ f’. 1550 .
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John Adams Granade, who was called "the Wild Man", came to
preach to the people. The first Mefhodist churcﬁ was ’
Q'Haver's Chapel; bullt nine miles north of Newport on the
road to'Greeneville, in 1802.39 Here the O'Havers, Easterlys,
Reeves, Harneds, Swaggertys, and many otheré had membership.
A great religious wave spread throughout Tennessee in the
6arly part of the nineteenth century, and the people of New-
port caught the infection. These meetings gave way to camp
meetings. It is said that these camp meetings were attended
by a peculiér physical manifestation, popularly called the
jerks. They were involuntary and irresistable. When under
thelr influence the sufferers would dance, or sing, or shout,
sometimes sway from side to side, or throw the head backward
or forward, leap or spring.ho Conversion always followed.
As an outgrowth of this movement, a camp ground was established
at Clear Creek in 1820. The camp grounds were moved to
Parrottsville. The principal tenters at these meetings were:
Jacob Easterly, Jacob Faublon, William Garrett, Thomas Gray,
Samuel Harned, James Gilliland, Abel Gilliland, Henry Potter,
Jesse Reeves, Moses Faubion, James Holland, John Holland, Reuben

Allen, Baldwin Harle; George Parrott, and Thomas F‘owle::'..h'1

39Cora Massey Mims, Histo of the Methodist Church
(Unpublished manuscript, compiled 1948), p. 21.
ll'OC-oodspeed, op. elt., p. 650,

thora Massey Mims, Some Cocke Count Families
(Unpublished scrapbook, compiled 1948), P. %1.
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John Haynie, later called Father Haynie, held the meeting at
Clear Creek in 1820. He was assisted by George Elkin and
Absalom Harriss of North Caroling.hz

The Newport circuit was established in 1823. The
slavery'question separated thb church, and the Zion Methodiat
Church became the property of the Methodist Episcopal Church,
South. In 1866, the Methodist Episcopal Church, South built a
brick church in Newport. In 1941, the church board of the
First Methodist Church and the Southern Methodist Churches
merged. According to the Tennessee Valley Authority, in 1950,
there were twenty-tw6 Methodist churches in Cocke County,
1,087 members, and property valued at $116,1oo.u3

Presbyterianism was later in Coéke County than in any
other adjoining county. Cocke County had been within thp
Abingdon Presbytery since 1786, and in 1823 it was revived in
Newport by Rev; Robert Hardin. On August 16, 1823, the
organization of the Pisgah Presbyterian Church was perfected
at Oldtown, with Rev. Isaac Anderson D. D., the minister.
The first ruling elders were: Francis Baidyidge, James
Alexander, and Murdoch McSween; Unt11'1837, the fisgah
Presbyterians met at Anderson Academy. The churéh was built

on the south side of the road leading frém Newport to the old

h.ZO'Delly Ope c_ito’ Po 1720
b31pia., p. 175.
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Muster Field. This was used until 1860. The Presbyterians
then built a church in Newport and worshiped here until
1897, when tﬁey'moved to their present building on McSween
Avenue.hu

With the first group of pioneers came the preachers
and teachers. These far sighted founders of the state made
the house of wofship and the schoolhouse cornerstones of
their new civilization. It must not be forgotten that the
Three R's sprang from the soul of religion. While settlers
ﬁere building cabins and clearing ground for crops, the
minis ter-educators were building character and culture in the

wilderness soclety.

Distribution of population

The first town of Newport, on the French Broad, was
planned in 1799. Seven commissioners, Henry Ragan, William
Jobe, John Calfee, Peter Fine, John Keener, Reps Jones, and
John Glocken were appointed to lay off a place moSt convenient
in the county for prison and stocks and to contract for the
building of these.hs On October 23, 1799, John Gilliland had
donated fifty acres of land along the French Broad River for
the purpose of bullding a town. The first public building

erected, a log courthouse with a iog.jail back of 1it, was

Wy, op. elt., p. 25.
hsMeSween, gg; eit., p. 10.
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located on this Gilliland land where a Negro church now
stands. The earlieat Poat Offlce Guide that lists Newport
states that in 1803 Newport was the only post office in the
county. On October 19, 1812, by Act of General Assembly,
‘Augustine Jenkins, Henry Stephens, William Garrett, Thomas
Mitchell, Peter Fine, and William Jobe were appointed
commissioners of the town. This Aét made Newport a municipal‘
corporation. In 1830, the péople of Newport were numbered as
150 and two stores and fivelshops. Newport was described in

the Tennessee Gazeteer of 183l:

Newport was established in 1799, on the land of
John Gilliland. In 1833 it contained 150 people;
two lawyers, two doctors, two clergymen, one school,
two taverns, two stores, three blacksmiths, one
cabinet maker, one tanner, one wagon maker, two

hatters, ﬁgo tallors, two shoemakers, and two
saddlers.

The courthouse was destroyed by fire during the Civil
War., After the War, plans were made to build a new court-
house. Since the coming of the railway, in 1867, the people
divided over the proper location of the county seat. Major
Thomas Gorman offered the property around Gorman's Depot, on
the Pigeon River, James Larue and Dr. Bell prepafed a
petition to get thé couniy seat moied fo Parrottsville, and
Thomas 0'Dell offered a site on his‘farm‘near Bridgeport. In

iB?h, the'people voted on the location orfered.by Thomas

i

’+60'D611, Op. 2.113." Pe h-30 .
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Gorman, at Gorman's Depot.h7 The county seat was moved, |
leaving the formef county séat to be called 0l1ld Newport,
later shortened to Oldport, then 0Oldtown. On December 31,
_1876, the building which served as a courthouse in the new
Newport burned. The people were not pleased with holding
court in the tempbrary shop, a shoeshop, so the town was
moved back to the settlement on the French Broad where it had
been. This arrgngément proved unsatisfactory, and the county
seat was moved back to Newport on the Pigeon River, Gorman's
Depot. Major Thomas Gorman gave a lot for the location of a
éoﬁrthouse, and a new building was erected uhder the super-
vision of C. F. Boyer, Joseph Merrell, and J. H. Fagala.
‘This building-was completed in 1886 for a cost of $10,000.
‘ In 1880, the population of Newport was 397; in 1890,
the population was 1,630; in 1921, it was 2,753; in 1947,
it was 3,575; and in 1950, there were 7,263 within the water
wor]acs.area..)""8

Parrottsville was settled in 1769 by John Parrott. The
first public house, a tavern, built in 1830 is now known as
the Hale House. This Tavern, operated by Jacob Parrott, was
located on the 01d Stage Road which led from Washington, D. C.

to the Southwest. George Parrott; another son of John, built

-

)+7Mim8, 220 Mo’ pl 750
L"BOlDell, op. ¢it., Do 18;;.‘, <
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a Tavern called Dry Fork Inn at what is now known as the
Gillespie Place. The members of the original Parrott family
are buried in a cemetery three miles east of Parrottsville
where many Revolutionary soldiers are buried. The Post
Office Guide for 1836 states that a postoffice was set up at
Parrottsville. In 1906, the population in the immediate
vicinity of Parrottsville was about 500 people.,"‘9 In 1949,
Parrottsville was voted to become an incorporated town. The '
last cenus taken since this vote shows 119 inhabitants of
Parrottsville. Industries have moved to Newport since the
building of the railroad, and a larger school at Newport has
caused the population of Parrottsville to decline.

Cosby, like Tennessee, has always divided into three

parts = upper, lowef, middle Cosby. It was named for Jonathany
Cosby, the first Government distillervin East Tennessee. Not
until 1807 was land entered for ownership beyond the Pigeon
on the west side. Cosby's population 1s entirely rural.
Cosby first made i1ts appearance in the 1862 Postal Guide. For
the next few years Cosby lost its official status, but in 1870
Cosby took its place once more among the post offices of the
county.

Other parts of the county are rural sec¢tions with

elementary schools which are feeder schools to the present

ygAnnual Catalogue of Parrottsville Seminary and Cocke
County High School (Newport: Gardner, 1909), p. 3.
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Cocke County High, at Newport, Cosby High, and Parrottsville
High. |

The Economics of Cocke County

Industries

Throughout the many decades of groping experiment,
Cocke Cbunty citizens had achleved some success in the indus-
trailization of the county's resources. By no means are all
the people living on farms'solely dependent upon agricultﬁre
for thelir livelihood. Many farm operators, as well as
members of their famillies, work part or full time in other
Industries. With reasonably good roads and short distances
to travel, the cash cosf of transportation to and from work

is comparatively low.

Mills.

Cocke County, being so abundantly supplied with creeks
and rivers, had many mills - grain, sawmills, and textile
mills. As early as 178<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>